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Effective as of the date of this Amendment:

1.  Paragraph 11. of Section L.16 of the Request for Proposal N00014-02-R-0005 is revised to read as follows:

“11. Provide resumes and documentation for all key personnel that includes availability, education and 

       experience as it relates to the personnel qualifications provided in Attachment No. 2.”
2.  The following questions and answers are provided:

a. Question:  Is there an incumbent on this program? If so, who is the incumbent?  If so, is the current staffing similar to that reflected in the LOE table?
Answer:  See Amendment 0001.  
b. Question:  Section G. 7. 11, provides the offer a breakdown of labor categories.  Is this level of effort breakdown to be used as the basis for the cost elements used in the cost proposal? 
Answer:  Your cost proposal should be based on the level of effort provided in Section G.7.11), and Sections L.14 and L.15.

c. Question:  Section L.16.11 requests the following be provided in the technical proposal. “11. Provide resumes and documentation for all personnel that includes availability, education and experience as it relates to the personnel qualifications provided in attachment No. 2.”  The LOE table indicates that at least 58 people will be required to meet the LOE.  Further breakdown by location would indicate that the total staffing would exceed 60 people. If only one resume were submitted for each category in Attachment 2, this would require 37 resumes.  Is the government requesting resumes for “all personnel”?  Are resumes for Key Personnel only required? 
Answer:  See revision to L.16.11 in paragraph 1 above.

d. Question:  There is a limit of 50 pages for the technical proposal.  Will resumes count against the page limit or can they be included as an appendix that does not count against the page limit?
Answer:  See Amendment 0001.
e. Question:  Key personnel are identified in two sections of the RFP. The listing of key personnel in section G.7 does not include the following categories listed as key personnel in Attachment 2. Web Project Manager, Web Developer and Administrator and the Senior Training Specialist.  Which list of key personnel is correct?
Answer:   Section G.7.11) Level of Effort and Attachment No. 2 are correct. The three categories specified above are marked as key personnel on page 9 of Section G.7.11). These categories were inadvertently omitted from the Key Personnel clause.
f. Question:   Personnel Qualifications, breaks the Program Analysts position down into levels I, II and III.  The LOE table in section G shows only one category, Program Analyst.  The LOE has a total of 6,000 hours for this category.  Can you allocate these hours to the appropriate levels?  This will be needed for accurate cost estimates.  
Answer:  The cost for this labor category should be based on a Program Analyst III.

g. Question:  In section G, the Key Personnel position of SR Business Manager indicates that the name is to be provided at the time of contract award.  This could indicate that a resume need not be submitted for this key position, or that the individual filling this position can be changed at contract award.  Please explain the inference from the reference “To be completed at time of award.”
Answer:  “TO BE COMPLETED AT TIME OF AWARD” means that the specific names of all of the key personnel will be added at contract award.

h. Question:  How are the hours broken down across the satellite center locations?  Do we assume that all staff will be located at the main BMPCOE site, and then travel to the various satellite centers to perform work? 
Answer:  All staff is expected to perform responsibilities at the BMPCOE.  Travel to the Satallite Centers

will be the same as any other travel requirement associated with supporting a government contract.

i. Question:  Are personnel to be assigned permanently at any of the satellite centers?  If so, which and how many hours per category?  How many hours per category and which ones will be performing work at any/all of the satellite centers? Is the contractor responsible for facility management and/or other duties at any of the satellite centers?

Answer:  No personnel will be permanently assigned to any of the satellite centers.  The contractor is not responsible for facility management and/or other duties at any of the satellite centers.
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